STATE OF FLORIDA

Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE : JUNE 25, 1999
TO CHAIRMAN JOE GARCIA " {" ;,//7
FROM : DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICE (MILLER) 7
DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS (BIEGALSKI) f»’/ﬁ*
RE DOCKET NO. 990630-TC - INITIATION OF SHOW CAUSE PROCEEDINGS

AGAINST 2001 TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. FOR APPARENT
VIOLATION OF RULE 25-24.515, F.A.C., PAY TELEPHONE SERVICE

JUNE 29, 1999, AGENDA CONFERENCE - ITEM 16 - REQUEST FOR DEFERRAL

On June 25, 1999, staff received a request for deferral of Docket No. 990630-TC from 2001
Telecommunications, Inc. 2001 stated that it had just received notification from the Commission
and needed more time to prepare for the agenda conference. In view of 2001's request for more
time, staff supports the request for deferral.

cc: Division of Legal Services
Division of Communications ﬂ
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TELECOMMUNICATIONS, inc.
June 23, 1999
Richard Moses
Florida Public Sgevics Comanission

FAX: (850) 4136583
RE: Decket #; 9906-30

Dear Mr. Moses,

We at 2001 Talooosmermmications just found out yesterday, that on Tuesday, June 29,
we must appear bifore the Florida Public Service Commission, to discuss our Show-
Cause. If not for Angela Green of the FPTA, we would not have known about this
hearing. We received ao letter, no phone call, nothing concerning this matter.

- On mch short aotice, we would like to have the Show-Cause taken off the agenda for
next Tuesdey. Wie would like to meet with the Staff before we meet with the entire Public
Servics Commission. k may be possible to handle this without going through with the
hearing befose ths Public Service Commission.

Please let us kaow how we can make this easier on all of us.

Thank You,
% 4D .
ly Shore Tony Fasullo
Preaidest

Director of Operations

5373 North Dixie Highwey, Osdband Park, Florida 33334 » (954) 771-0111 * FAX (954) 771-9407




